FILED 4/19/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 02140-2024

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 11:19 AM

To: Andrew Maurey

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Amber Norris

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20240068-WS - New Test Year Notification Docket

Thank you for the confirmation, Andrew. Per this e-mail, we will leave the prog mod as A1a.

Dorothy

From: Andrew Maurey <AMaurey@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 10:17 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Amber Norris <amnorris@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Mary Macko
<MMacko@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20240068-WS - New Test Year Notification Docket

Hi Dorothy,

This case will be on a hearing track, so the Ala progmod is appropriate.
Thanks
Andrew

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 10:02 AM

To: Amber Norris <amnorris@ psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Andrew Maurey <AMaurey@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA®psc.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang
<HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Mary Macko <MMacko@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Docket No. 20240068-WS - New Test Year Notification Docket

Good morning, Amber,

Docket No. 20240068-WS has been established to address a test year notification from Sunshine
Water Services Company. We have given the progmod A1a. Please let us know if this docket will be
following a PAA track. If so, we will change the progmod to Aif.

Thank you for your help,

Dorothy Menasco
Office of Commission Clerk
(850) 413-6770





